
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Gallatin Valley MPO - Transportation Technical Advisory Committee

FROM: Jeff Butts, MPO Manager

SUBJECT: Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) – Existing Conditions Update and
Input

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Participate in the Long Range Transportation Plan update and provide input.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.3 Public Agencies Collaboration: Foster successful collaboration with other
public agencies and build on these successes.

BACKGROUND: The Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) is federally required to
develop and maintain a Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). The MPO
procured Nelson\Nygaard and initiated the MPO's first LRTP in May 2025.
The consultant team will present an overview of the Existing Conditions
phase and solicit Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC) input
used to develop the vision and goals that will guide the next stage of work.
The team has compiled baseline information across the region’s major
transportation elements, including population and employment trends,
roadway and bridge conditions, safety performance, transit operations,
multimodal network connectivity, and more.
At this meeting, the consultants will summarize key findings and request
TTAC feedback on priorities to confirm the technical foundation for
alternatives development. Following Existing Conditions, the project will
proceed to forecasting and alternatives development. 
This item is for information and discussion only; no action is requested.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the committee. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: None. 
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